

GSACC Meeting

DATE: 12/09/2019

Meeting started: 19:00

Lisa, Joyce, Jo Ann, David, Keir, Michelle, Peter, Carl, Don, Kaity, Ann, Patricia,

Readings:

CoDA Welcome – ___Joyce_____ CoDA Preamble – ___Betty_____

CoDA 12 Steps – ___Elizabeth_____ CoDA 12 Traditions – ___Nancy_____

Check-in:

Don: Group rep SUNDAY Heritage Oaks meeting. Deferring a tradition donation till after conference. Prudent reserve has been located and will be returned soon. Shared treasury form with group.

WEDNESDAY I Wanna be Me @ Friends Church meeting: still very large group closing circle is 30-35 consistently, shared treasury form with group.

Betty: Group rep MONDAY Pathways to Ourselves @ Living Church in Elk Grove group viable, losing our space at the end of January. The minister and his wife are checking if we can move with them, another option is Elk Grove Library.

TUESDAY Rancho Cordova Group @ Sun River Church Betty no longer attending, no group rep at this time.

Nancy: Group Rep for MONDAY Folsom Group @ Mt Olive Lutheran Church. Healthy, strong, vibrant, secure. Seventh tradition donation sent to GSACC to help with conference needs. 15-18 attendees consistently. Ready to rotate in a new GSACC Rep next month Ann will be the new rep, once Ann attends and supplies her email address Nancy will be removed from distribution list.

Joyce: Group Rep for MONDAY Rocklin/Loomis CoDA Meeting and Step Study @ Sierra Presbyterian Church. Well attended financially sound.

Lisa: Group Rep for FRIDAY Lovable, Loving and Loved @ Gethsemane Lutheran Church. Getting more attendees, making rent, group is viable.

Davis Sat morning group sent three attendees Natalie, Trisha and Melana very high attendance lots of new attendees including students. Ordering literature for group.

Previous meeting minutes:

November minutes read by Lisa and approved with minor amendments.

Action: amended Minutes to be filed in Secretary binder and posted on Website.

Treasurer's report: Lisa updated us that the bank visit to remove Dave and add Lisa may not happen until after the holidays. A 7th tradition was received from Folsom group.

Web Master report: Lisa: 548 visits, 55% new visitors, software was updated, completed the format for conference flyers approved and will be posted soon.

Membership Outreach report: Lisa: current focus on Conference and reaching out there, will attempt to follow up with Native American Contact after conference.

GSACC Meeting

Old business:

- ! Groups reminded to pull outdated literature and donate to conference for distribution.
- ! Elizabeth will follow up with Heritage Oaks about wrong meeting info being distributed.
- ! GSACC group members: add Patricia

New Business: none

Mini Conference Notes

- ! 5 tickets sold so far
- ! Speaker spots filled 2 coming from Oakland Conference.
- ! Affirmations were decorated, ready to hang, given to Amy for Friday night prep. Will mention to attendees that the signs are available for adoption.
- ! One page program mock up finished
- ! Breakfast will not have table set up (will eat breakfast in laps) Will get volunteers to set up tables for Lunch
- ! Logistics: will set up for viewing panel on Friday night Amy will get there 6PM – 8pm ask groups for volunteers. Doors open at 8am should not be any set-up required on Saturday
- ! Ask all groups if there is any literature they would like unload to be handed out at conference for donation only.
- ! CORE Literature members are the morning speakers.

12 Promises read by Don

Serenity Prayer and closing TIME: 20:40